# TRAINING FOR REIGNING

# THE GIFTS OF THE HOLY SPIRIT

STUDY MANUAL

Equipping believers to change their world

TYRONE SINGH

#### **Please Note:**

This Study Guide Is Designed To Be A Companion To The Audio/Video Teaching On The Gifts Of The Holy Spirit By Tyrone Singh.

It Is A Training Workbook With Spaces Allowed For Your Personal Notes.

All Scriptures, Unless Otherwise Indicated, Are Taken From The *King James Version Of The Holy Bible*.

Audio Mp3's Are Available From www.dominionlifebedford.org

# THE GIFTS OF THE HOLY SPIRIT

**STUDY GUIDE** 

# **TYRONE SINGH**

#### CONTENTS

- 1. First Things First.
- 2. Receive The Baptism Of The Holy Spirit.
- 3. Basic Principles.
- 4. An Introduction To The Gifts Of The Holy Spirit.
- 5. Certain Extremes To Be Guarded Against.
- 6. The Word Of God And The Spirit Of God.
- 7. Be Informed About The Operation Of The Gifts Of The Holy Spirit.
- 8. To Profit Withal
- 9. The Gifts Classified.
- 10. The Gifts Defined.
- 11. The Gift Of The Holy Spirit.
- 12. The Word Of Knowledge.
- 13. The Word Of Wisdom.
- 14. The Discerning Of Spirits.
- 15. Faith.
- 16. Working Of Miracles.
- 17. Gifts Of Healings.
- 18. Prophecy.
- 19. Divers Kinds Of Tongues.
- 20. Interpretation Of Tongues.
- 21. Getting Activated.
- 22. Seven I Acknowledge Declarations
- 23. Praying In The Spirit

# **First Things First**

1. God Loves You. He has a plan and a purpose for your life.

'For I know the plans that I have for you,' declares the LORD, 'plans for welfare and not for calamity to give you a future and a hope - **JEREMIAH 29:11** 

2. Man is sinful. And it is the sin in human nature that separates man from God and stops him from experiencing that love and enjoying that plan.

For all have sinned, and come short of the glory of God - ROMANS 3:23

For the wages of sin is death; but the gift of God is eternal life through Jesus Christ our Lord - **ROMANS 6:23** 

3. The Father has demonstrated His great love for us.

But God commendeth his love toward us, in that, while we were yet sinners, Christ died for us - **ROMANS 5:8** 

4. You must accept Jesus as your Lord and surrender your life to Him.

Then Jesus said to His disciples, "If anyone desires to come after Me, let him deny himself, and take up his cross, and follow Me - MATTHEW 16:24

But as many as received him, to them gave he power to become the sons of God, even to them that believe on his name - JOHN 1:12

That if thou shalt confess with thy mouth the Lord Jesus, and shalt believe in thine heart that God hath raised him from the dead, thou shalt be saved - **ROMANS 10:9** 

Then Peter said unto them, Repent, and be baptized every one of you in the name of Jesus Christ for the remission of sins, and ye shall receive the gift of the Holy Ghost - ACTS 2:38

# **An Introduction To The Gifts Of The Holy Spirit**

Throughout this study each of the gifts of the Holy Spirit will be clearly defined to assist and promote their use in the life of the believers. I desire to see the Body of Christ edified and strengthened in today's world.

The Father has made available the power of God for His children to accomplish His purposes and His plans on the earth. He has provided supernatural solutions to all natural problems. He has provided supernatural tools for every task he has called us to do.

The Church becomes ineffective in a nation, if it does not have gifts of the Holy Spirit in operation.

God has never intended for His people to accomplish His plans without the supernatural.

We are a part of God's plan for the world and the end times and we must discern what the Lord is doing and in which direction He is moving, and fully commit ourselves to it.

In this study on spiritual gifts we will look at definitions and terms of each of the nine gifts of the Holy Spirit and how they operate in the life of the believer.

We will look through both the Old and New Testament passages in the Bible and see how God has been working with His people with the gifts of the Holy Spirit to accomplish His purposes.

# **Receive The Baptism Of The Holy Spirit**

#### 1. The Promise Of The Father.

I indeed baptize you with water unto repentance: but he that cometh after me is mightier than I, whose shoes I am not worthy to bear: he shall baptize you with the Holy Ghost, and with fire - MATTHEW 3:11

But the Comforter, which is the Holy Ghost, whom the Father will send in my name, he shall teach you all things, and bring all things to your remembrance, whatsoever I have said unto you - JOHN 14:26

And, being assembled together with them, commanded them that they should not depart from Jerusalem, but wait for the promise of the Father, which, saith he, ye have heard of me - ACTS 1:4

# 2. If You Are Saved You Are Ready To Receive.

Then Peter said unto them, Repent, and be baptized every one of you in the name of Jesus Christ for the remission of sins, and ye shall receive the gift of the Holy Ghost - ACTS 2:38

# 3. Disregard All Fears & False Teaching.

And he said unto them, Which of you shall have a friend, and shall go unto him at midnight, and say unto him, Friend, lend me three loaves; 6For a friend of mine in his journey is come to me, and I have nothing to set before him? 7And he from within shall answer and say, Trouble me not: the door is now shut, and my children are with me in bed; I cannot rise and give thee. I say unto you, Though he will not rise and give him, because he is his friend, yet because of his importunity he will rise and give him as many as he needeth.

And I say unto you, Ask, and it shall be given you; seek, and ye shall find; knock, and it shall be opened unto you. For every one that asketh receiveth; and he that seeketh findeth; and to him that knocketh it shall be opened. If a son shall ask bread of any of you that is a father, will he give him a stone? or if he asks a fish, will he for a fish give him a serpent? Or if he shall ask an egg, will he offer him a scorpion? If ye then, being evil, know how to give good gifts unto your children: how much more shall your heavenly Father give the Holy Spirit to them that ask him? - LUKE 11:5-13

# 4. Expect To Receive The Moment You Asked.

And I say unto you, Ask, and it shall be given you; seek, and ye shall find; knock, and it shall be opened unto you. For every one that asketh receiveth; and he that seeketh findeth; and to him that knocketh it shall be opened - LUKE 11:9

# 5. Receive By Faith.

He therefore that ministereth to you the Spirit, and worketh miracles among you, doeth he it by the works of the law, or by the hearing of faith? - GALATIANS 3:5

# 6. Stop Speaking In Your Known Language, God Will Give You Words.

For if I pray in an unknown tongue, my spirit prays, but my understanding is unfruitful. - 1 CORINTHIANS 14:14

# 7. Start Speaking

And they were all filled with the Holy Ghost, and began to speak with other tongues, as the Spirit gave them utterance. - **ACTS 2:4** 

What is it then? I will pray with the spirit, and I will pray with the understanding also: I will sing with the spirit, and I will sing with the understanding also. - 1 Corinthians 14:15

# **Basic Principles**

- The Manifestations Of The Holy Spirit Are To Bring Profit And Advancement To The Body Of Christ.
- 2. The Holy Spirit Is **The Gift Of The Holy Spirit**, And What Some Call 'gifts' Are Simply Manifestations Of The Holy Spirit.
- 3. We Are Not To Focus On Manifestations Of The Holy Spirit, Our Motive And Focus Should Be **Loving God And Loving Man.**
- 4. Seeing Manifestation Operate In And Through Your Life Does Not Make You More Spiritual **But Simply More Available.**
- 5. **Both** Gifts And Fruit Are Necessary.
- 6. None Of The Nine Gifts Are Natural Abilities **But Supernatural Endowments.**
- 7. The Manifestations Of The Holy Spirit Are Spiritual Weapons To **Employ Damage And Loss To Satan's Kingdom** And Advance The Kingdom Of God.
- 8. **Every Believer** Can Operate In The Gifts.
- 9. The Holy Spirit Is **Always Ready** To Manifest.
- 10. The Manifestations Are **Bursts Of Power** For That Moment Of Time.
- 11. The Manifestations Of The Holy Spirit Are Gifts **To The Receiver** Not The Distributor.
- 12. **Pursue Love** & Desire Spiritual Gifts.

# **An Introduction To The Gifts Of The Holy Spirit**

Now there are diversities of gifts, but the same Spirit. And there are differences of administrations, but the same Lord. And there are diversities of operations, but it is the same God which worketh all in all. But the manifestation of the Spirit is given to every man to profit withal. - 1 CORINTHIANS 12: 4-7

The Baptism of the Holy Spirit is the gateway into The Spirit Realm. Having received THE GIFT, you are now able to administer, operate in the manifestations of the Holy Spirit.

Gifts cannot be earned as a reward, they are freely given by God.

**Manifestation** means to show forth. The gifts thus are to display the work of God. They are advertisements for the Lord Jesus Christ.

# **Certain Extremes To Be Guarded Against**

Some believers say "you take the gifts, I want the fruits" (Galatians 5:222).

But the fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, peace, longsuffering, gentleness, goodness, faith, Meekness, temperance: against such there is no law. - **GALATIAN 2:22-23** 

The gifts are the different way the power of God works through an individual. The fruit of the recreated human spirit is the nature of Jesus in the Life of the believer.

When Jesus saw the sick and needy, He didn't say only "I love you" He said "be healed!" To love people and not be able to set them free is a sad reality for many believers.

# **Both Gifts And Fruit Are Necessary.**

One other word of caution, just because someone is operating in the gifts of the Holy Spirit, that is no guarantee that he is walking closely with the Lord.

Not every one that saith unto me, Lord, Lord, shall enter into the kingdom of heaven; but he that doeth the will of my Father which is in heaven. 22Many will say to me in that day, Lord, Lord, have we not prophesied in thy name? and in thy name have cast out devils? and in thy name done many wonderful works? 23And then will I profess unto them, I never knew you: depart from me, ye that work iniquity. - MATTHEW 7:22-23

Do not blindly follow an individual because he has a gift operating in his ministry. Gifts are given while fruit is developed. Look for the fruit of the spirit, balanced teaching and fellowship, and receive only what agrees with the Word of God.

Never Make A Mistake Of Following Signs. Signs Follow The Believer.

# The Word Of God And The Spirit Of God.

The Word Of God Is Our Ultimate Rule Of Faith And Action.  The Word Of God Our Final Authority - Psalm 119:89	
The Word Of God Is Our Final Authority. Our Experiences Must Be Judged By Scripture Not Scripture Judged By Experiences - Curry Blake	
The Written Word Of God Is More Sure Than A Voice Speaking From Heaven - 2 Peter 1:16-21	
Test All Things - 1 Thessalonians 5:21	
Manifestations That Are From The Spirit Of God Will Always Agree With The Written Word Of God.	

# **Be Informed About The Gifts Of The Holy Spirit**

Now concerning spiritual *gifts*, brethren, **I would not have you ignorant.** Ye know that ye were Gentiles, carried away unto these dumb idols, even as ye were led. Wherefore I give you to understand, that no man speaking by the Spirit of God calleth Jesus accursed: and *that* no man can say that Jesus is the Lord, but by the Holy Ghost.

Now there are diversities of gifts, but the same Spirit. And there are differences of administrations, but the same Lord. And there are diversities of operations, but it is the same God which worketh all in all. But the manifestation of the Spirit is given to every man to profit withal. For to one is given by the Spirit the word of wisdom; to another the word of knowledge by the same Spirit; To another faith by the same Spirit; to another the gifts of healing by the same Spirit; To another the working of miracles; to another prophecy; to another discerning of spirits; to another divers kinds of tongues; to another the interpretation of tongues: But all these worketh that one and the selfsame Spirit, dividing to every man severally as he will. - 1 CORINTHIANS 12:1-11

Now concerning spiritual gifts, brethren, I would not have you ignorant-**King James**Bible

Now, dear brothers and sisters, regarding your question about the special abilities the Spirit gives us. I don't want you to misunderstand this.-**New Living Translation** 

Now concerning spiritual gifts, brothers, I do not want you to be uninformed.-**English Standard Version** 

Now concerning spiritual gifts, brethren, I do not want you to be unaware.-New American Standard Bible

Now, concerning what you wrote about the gifts from the Holy Spirit. I want you to know the truth about them, my friends.-Good News Translation

But about spiritual things my brethren, I want you to know. - Aramaic Bible in Plain English

Brothers and sisters, I don't want there to be any misunderstanding concerning spiritual gifts.-GOD'S WORD® Translation

It is important, brethren, that you should have clear knowledge on the subject of spiritual gifts. -Weymouth New Testament

#### To Profit The Whole Church

The Spirit of God, through Paul said He didn't want the Church at Corinth to be ignorant concerning spiritual gifts. Yet gross ignorance exists concerning these things. In some places people know nothing at all about them - not even that such gifts are available. In some places they think these gifts are done away with. In other places they know something about some of them, but their knowledge is very limited.

1Now concerning spiritual gifts, brethren, I would not have you ignorant. 2Ye know that ye were Gentiles, carried away unto these dumb idols, even as ye were led. 3Wherefore I give you to understand that no man speaking by the Spirit of God calleth Jesus accursed: and that no man can say that Jesus is the Lord, but by the Holy Ghost.

4Now there are diversities of gifts, but the same Spirit. 5And there are differences of administrations, but the same Lord. 6And there are diversities of operations, but it is the same God which worketh all in all. 7But the manifestation of the Spirit is given to every man to profit withal. 8For to one is given by the Spirit the word of wisdom; to another the word of knowledge by the same Spirit; 9To another faith by the same Spirit; to another the gifts of healing by the same Spirit; 10To another the working of miracles; to another prophecy; to another discerning of spirits; to another divers kinds of tongues; to another the interpretation of tongues: 11But all these worketh that one and the selfsame Spirit, dividing to every man severally as he will.12For as the body is one, and hath many members, and all the members of that one body, being many, are one body: so also is Christ.13For by one Spirit are we all baptized into one body, whether we be Jews or Gentiles, whether we be bond or free; and have been all made to drink into one Spirit. 14For the body is not one member, but many. 1 Corinthians 12:1-14

# The Epistle to the Corinthians was not a letter written to an individual; it was written to the whole Church.

#### 1 CORINTHIANS 12:3

Wherefore I give you to understand that no man speaking by the Spirit of God calleth Jesus accursed: and that no man can say that Jesus is the Lord, but by the Holy Ghost.

#### The Gifts Classified And Defined

In This Section We Shall Outline The Gifts Mentioned Above And Divide Them Into Three Groups. As We Continue To Examine Them In Detail.

- 1. Revelation Gifts The Holy Spirit Supernaturally Reveals Something.
  - 1) The Word Of Wisdom.
  - 2) The Word Of Knowledge.
  - 3) The Discerning Of Spirits.
- 2. Power Gifts The Holy Spirit Supernaturally **Enables** You To Do Something.
  - 1) Special Faith.
  - 2) The Working Of Miracles.
  - 3) The Gifts Of Healings.
- 3. Utterance Gifts The Holy Spirit Supernaturally <u>Inspires</u> You To Say Something.
  - 1) Prophecy
  - 2) Divers Kinds Of Tongues.
  - 3) Interpretation Of Tongues.

Exercising A Number Of Gifts Does Not Mean That Someone Is More Spiritual Or More Mature But Simply More Available.

The Gifts Will Be Manifested According To The Level Of Your Faith.

Having then gifts differing according to the grace that is given to us, whether prophecy, let us prophesy according to the proportion of faith - **Romans 12:6** 

#### The Revelation Gifts

Revelation Gifts Operate Through Dreams, Visions, Trances, The Inward Witness Or Through Somebody.

**Word Of Wisdom** - The Word Of Wisdom Is A Supernatural Revelation By The Spirit Of God Concerning The Divine Purposes Of The Mind And Will Of God For The Future.

Noah Was Warned About The Flood - Genesis 6:13-22	
Joseph's Future Was Revealed - Genesis 37:5-11	
Isaiah Saw The Suffering Messiah - Isaiah 53:1-8	
Daniel Saw The Future Through A Night Vision - Daniel 2:19	

Joel Spoke About The Outpouring On All Flesh - Joel 2:28
Jesus Foretold The Future - Matthew 24
Agabus Saw The Coming Famine - Acts 11:28
The Lord Spoke To Paul That He Would Speak For Him In Rome - Acts 23:11

**Word Of Knowledge** - The Word Of Knowledge Is The Supernatural Revelation By The Holy Spirit Of Certain Facts Known By God From The Past Or Present.

Strengthened Discouraged Elijah - 1 Kings 19:2-4, 4-18	
Exposed A Hypocrite - 2 Kings 5:25-26	
Warn The King Of Enemies Plans - 2 Kings 6:9-12	
Lost Property Was Recovered - 1 Samuel 9:3-4, 6, 19-20	
Revealed Were Saul Was Hiding - 1 Samuel 10:21-23	

# Discerning Of Spirits - The Discerning Of Spirits Believers Insight Into The Spirit World. Nehemiah Discerned The Human Spirit - Nehemiah 6:12 Ananias & Sapphira - Acts 5:1-6 Paul & The Spirit Of Divination - Acts 16:16-18 **Jesus And Peter - Matthew 16:23**

#### **The Power Gifts**

Pass.	
Daniel & The Lions Den - Daniel 6:1-28	
Three Hebrews In The Furnace - Daniel 3:16-28	
Elijah For Provision - 1 Kings 17:1-5	

**Special Faith** - The Gift Of Faith Is The Supernatural Endowment By The Spirit Of God Whereby That Which Is Uttered Or Desired By Man, Or Spoken Shall Come To

The gift of faith receives a miracle and the working of miracles works a miracle.

Accustomed Order Through The Spirit Of God.  Moses & Pharaoh - Acts 7:22	
The Floating Ax Head - 2 Kings 6:1-7	
Elisha & The Widows Pot - 2 Kings 4-1-7	

Working Of Miracles - The Working Of Miracles Is A Supernatural

Intervention In The Ordinary Course Of Nature; A Temporary Suspension Of The

The Gifts Of Healings - The Purpose Of The Gifts Of Healings Is To Deliver The Sick And Destroy The Works Of The Devil In The Human Body.  Jesus Operated In The Full Measure Of The Spirit - John 3:34		
We Are Growing Into Christ - Ephesians 4:15		
Dominion & Faith - Luke 10:19		
"If you will take a step of faith and use your general faith you have as an individual Christian, when you come to the end of that faith, very often, supernatural faith will take over." - Smith Wigglesworth		
Ministries That Operate In The Gifts Of Healings:		

# **The Utterance Gifts**

**Prophecy** - The Gift Of Prophecy Is A Supernatural Utterance In A Known Tongue.

The Office Of The Prophet - Ephesian 4:11-16
The Gift Of Prophecy - Acts 21:9
New Covenant Prophecy - Edification, & Exhortation, Comfort - 1 Corinthians 14:1-4
Prophecy Edifies The Church - 1 Corinthians 14:4

# **Divers Kinds Of Tongues** - Divers Kinds Of Tongues Are A Supernatural Utterance By The Holy Spirit In A Language Never Learned By The Speaker.

And God hath set some in the church, first apostles, secondarily prophets, thirdly teachers, after that miracles, then gifts of healings, helps, governments, diversities of tongues - 1 Corinthians 12:28

Private Tongues - Acts 6:4, 1 Corinthians 14:14, Jude 20	
Public Tongues - Acts 2:4, 1 Corinthians 14:6-4	
rabile rengales 7,000 ±1.1, recriminate rine r	
Tongues Plus Interpretation Equals Prophecy - 1 Corinthians 4:4, 5	

I want you to see that he that speaketh in an unknown tongue edifieth himself or builds himself up. We must be edified before we can edify the church - **Smith Wigglesworth** 

<b>Interpretation Of Tongues</b> - The Interpretation Of Tongues Is The Supernatural Utterance By The Holy Spirit Interpreting The Message Spoken In Tongues.		
Public Interpretation - 1 Corinthians 14:13-18		
Private Interpretation - 1 Corinthians 14:13		
Speaking in tongues is The Voice of God - John G. Lake		
In the law it is written, With men of other tongues and other lips will I speak unto these people; and yet for all that will they not hear me, saith the Lord 1 Corinthians 14:21		

# **Getting Activated**

The Same Way We Receive Salvation And Activate The Gift Of Salvation In Our Life Is The Same Way We Activate Everything God Has Already Provided For Us To Walk In.

Everything We Ever Will Need Has Already Been Provided In Christ. It Is Not A Matter Of Convincing God To Move, He Moved Through Christ And Came Inside The Believer To Live And Abide, Now When We Move, He Moves.

# Four Biblical Principles Involved In An Activation

- 1. Hearing The Biblical Word Of Truth On The Matter: So Then Faith Cometh By Hearing, And Hearing By The Word Of God Romans 1:17
- 2. Believing In The Heart: But What Saith It? The Word Is Nigh Thee, Even In Thy Mouth, And In Thy Heart: That Is, The Word Of Faith, Which We Preach; That If Thou Shalt Confess With Thy Mouth The Lord Jesus, And Shalt Believe In Thine Heart That God Hath Raised Him From The Dead, Thou Shalt Be Saved. For With The Heart Man Believeth Unto Righteousness; And With The Mouth Confession Is Made Unto Salvation Romans 10:8-10
- 3. Confessing With The Mouth: We Having The Same Spirit Of Faith, According As It Is Written, I Believed, And Therefore Have I Spoken; We Also Believe, And Therefore Speak 2 Corinthians 4:13
- **4.** Taking Corresponding Action: Even So Faith, If It Hath Not Works, Is Dead, Being Alone James 2:17

# **Seven I Acknowledge Declarations**

That The Communication Of Thy Faith May Become Effectual By The Acknowledging Of Every Good Thing Which Is In You In Christ Jesus - **Philemon 1:6** 

By Acknowledging Every Good Thing Which Is In You In Christ, Your Faith Becomes Effective. It Becomes Strengthened And Enables You To Step Into The Will Of God And Starts The Process Of Renewing Your Mind To The Mind Of Christ.

#### The Word 'acknowledge' Means

- 1)To Accept Or Admit The Existence Or Truth Of.
- 2)To Recognise The Importance Or Quality Of.

# Speak These Bible Truths Loudly, Slowly, And Clearly Believing Every Word As You Speak Them.

- 1. I Acknowledge I Am A Son Of God, I Have Been Born Of God And I Carry His Dna In Me.
- 2. I Acknowledge I Am Anointed By God, I Have Been Positioned And Commissioned To Do The Will Of God.
- 3. I Acknowledge I Am Blessed With Every Spiritual Blessing, I Lack Nothing, Everything I Will Ever Need Has Already Been Provided.
- 4. I Acknowledge I Am Filled With The Holy Spirit And The Spirit Of God Is At Work In My Life. All Nine Gifts Of The Holy Spirit Are Being Manifested.
- 5. I Acknowledge I Am The Righteousness Of God, I Have Been Approved By God And I Have Been Made Righteous With The Same Righteousness Of Jesus Christ.
- 6. I Acknowledge I Am Satan's Master. I Have Complete Dominion Over Him, His Demons And All Of His Works.
- 7. I Acknowledge I Am Victorious With The Victory Of Jesus Christ. Every Battle I Face For Myself Or For Others, I Win.

# **Praying In The Spirit**

Five Benefits Of Praying In The Spirit.	
1. Builds And Edifies The Believer - 1 Corinthians 14:4, Jude 20	
2. Praying In Tongues Allows You To Speak Directly To God - 1 Corinthians 14:2	
3. Praying In Tongues Allows You To Pray Even When You Don't Know What To Pray - Romans 8:26	
4. Keeps Us Continually Aware Of The Holy Spirit's Indwelling Presence - John 14:16	
5. Stirs Up The Spirit Of God -	

**Notes:** 

# **NOTES:**

# **Dominion Life Online Training**

#### "God Is Looking For A Few Serious, Committed, And Sold Out People Through Whom He Can Show Himself Strong"

Dominion Life Online Training Brings A Complete Biblical Message Of The New Covenant Way Of Life, As Originally Intended By Our Lord, To His People. While The Benefits Of Jesus' Life, Death And Resurrection Are Available To All, Dlc Bedford Are Specifically Looking For Those Who Are Not Satisfied With The "Status Quo". We Unashamedly Bring A Revolutionary Message To The Body Of Christ And The World.

We Believe That God Is Looking For A Few Serious, Committed, And Sold Out People Through Whom He Can Show Himself Strong. We Believe That Healing Is Only A Part Of The Total Gospel Of Jesus Christ. A Large Part, Yes, But Still Only A Part. We Believe That God Has Provided A Total Gospel With A Total Healing For The Total Man: Spirit, Soul, And Body. We Believe That Jesus Offered No Excuse For Not Believing What He Preached, And Neither Do We. We Offer Help And Healing To Anyone, Anytime, For Anything. We Are Thankful To Jesus For Commissioning Us To Preach "A Gospel That Works". The Sick Are Healed, The Dead Are Raised, The Good News Is Preached To The Poor (Not Just The Rich). Our Mission Is To Eradicate Sin, Sickness, And Unnecessary Suffering Through The Proclamation And Demonstration Of The Gospel Of The Kingdom Of God.

We Believe That Christians Should Live Consecrated Lives Of Obedience To The Word Of God. We Are For Holiness, Health, And Charity. We Are Against Sin, Sickness, And A Weak Powerless Gospel That Blames The Sick And Hurting For Being Sick And Hurting. If You Are Looking For A Ministry To Connect With That Is Doing Something, This Might Be The One For You. If You Are Ready To Manifest His Presence Rather Than Just Soak In It, Wmbs Is An Effective Way To Make A Difference In The Real World. If You Are Weak, We Will Be Strong For You. If You Are Strong In The Lord And In The Power Of His Might, Come Help Us Help Others.

#### **Statement Of Faith**

#### The Authority Of The Bible

We Believe The Bible Is God-inspired, And Is To Be The Authoritative Rule Of Life And Practice For All Christians. We Believe The Scriptures Can Be Fulfilled And Must Not Be Broken. We Believe That The Old Testament Was The Type And Shadow Of Better Things To Come, And That The New Testament Is The Perfect Expression Of God's Will And Character As Expressed Through Jesus Christ. The Epistles Are The Expression Of What Christ Has Done For Us And Desires To Do Through Us. (2 Tim. 3:16-17; Heb. 1:1-3; John 10:35; Matt. 5:19, 19:17; 1 John 2:3-4)

#### The Eternal Godhead

We Believe God Is Triune: Therefore Father, Son, And Holy Spirit Are Equally Divine And Therefore Equally Deity.(1 John 5:7-8; Matt. 1:20-25; 2 Corinthians 13:14)

#### Man & Original Purpose

We Believe Man Was Created In The Image Of God And That His Purpose Was To Have Dominion Over All The Works Of God's Hands. (Gen. 1:26)

#### Spirit Beings: Satan, Demons, And Angels

We Believe That There Is A Literal Devil (Satan) And That He Is The Adversary Of God And Man And That There Are Spirit Beings Known As Demons And Angels. (1 Peter 5:8; Matt. 8:16; Mark 16:17; Heb. 1:7, 13-14)

#### Fall Of Man

We Believe That By Voluntary Disobedience Man Fell From Perfection. (Romans 5:12)

#### Sin

We Believe That Whatsoever Is Not Of Faith Is Sin And That Our Sin Has Been Forgiven And Not Imputed Unto Us. We Believe That If We Sin, We Have An Advocate With The Father, Jesus Christ, Which Will Cleanse Us Of All Unrighteousness. (Rom. 4:8; 6:14; 14:23; 1 John 1:9-2:1)

#### Salvation

We Believe That While We Were Yet Sinners Christ Died For Us, Signing The Pardon For All Who Believe In Him, And That We Have No Righteousness (Of Our Own) And Must Come To God Pleading The Righteousness Of Christ As Our Only Justification. (John 3:16; Rom. 5:8; Eph. 2:8)

#### Sanctification

We Believe That Christ Is Our Sanctification And We Are Therefore Sanctified Upon Our Receiving Him, And That We Grow In Grace As We Grow In Christ Therefore Ever Growing In Holiness Of Life. (1 Co. 1:30; 1 Thess. 4:3; 2 Thess. 2:13; 1 Peter 1:2; 2 Peter 3:18)

#### **Holy Spirit Empowerment**

We Believe That The Holy Spirit Empowers Believers To Live A Life Pleasing Unto God, To Do The Works Of Christ, And To Meet The Needs Of All Humanity. (John 14:12; 16:7-16; Acts 1:8)

#### **Healing In Atonement**

We Believe Divine Healing Is The Power Of God To Heal The Sick (In Mind Or Body), That Healing For Every Person Was Included In Christ's Atoning Sacrifice, And That It Is God's Will For Every Christian To Minister Healing To Anyone At Any Time. (Psalm 103:2; Isaiah 53:4; Matt. 8:16-17; 1 Peter 2:24; John 14:12)

#### The Church – Which Is His Body

We Believe The Church (On Earth) Is Comprised Of All In Whom The Spirit Of Christ Dwells, And That The Church Is The Body Of Christ Upon The Earth And Is To Grow Up Into Him In All Things. (Rom.8:9; Eph. 1:23; 4:12-16)

#### The Ministry

We Believe That God Has Designated And Instituted Duly Called And Equipped Persons To Function As The Overseers Of The Body Of Christ(The Church) Upon The Earth, And That These Persons Are Charged With The Equipping And Edification Of The Saints Until Such Time As The Church Has Grown Up Into The Image Of Christ. (Eph. 4:11-15; Acts 20:28; 1 Peter 5:1-3)

#### The Judgment

We Believe That The Judgment Of God Has Been Passed Unto Jesus. That God Is Not Judging Anyone At This Time. There Is A Day Of Judgment But It Is Not Today. John 5:22; 12:47-48; Acts 17:30-31; 1 Co. 6:2)

#### **Faith Towards God**

We Believe That We Are To Have Faith Towards God Based Upon The Promises Of God And That The Fulfillment Of Those Promises Are Based Upon God's Faithfulness. We Believe That We Are To Have Faith In God And Not In Our Faith. Our Faith Is That God Has And Will Keep His Word. (Mark 11:22-23; Heb. 6:1; 11:11; 2 Tim. 2:13)

#### **Grace & Repentance From Dead Works**

We Believe That The Grace Which Came By Jesus Christ Is Extended To All To The End That They Might Believe In Him. We Believe This Grace Is Both The Opportunity And The Ability Given To Men To Repent And Turn To Christ For The Remission Of Sin. We Believe Repentance From Dead Works Includes Forsaking Any Works That Might Be Thought To Merit Favor Or Salvation From God. (John 1:16, 17; Rom. 11:6; Heb. 6:1; 9:14)

#### The Kingdom Of God

We Believe The Kingdom Of God Is What Jesus Preached And Demonstrated And That We Are To Continue His Ministry In The Same Manner And With The Same Results. We Also Believe That We Are To Advance The Kingdom Of God Upon The Earth Until Such Time As Christ Shall Entreat Us To Enter Into The Joy Of Our Lord. (Mark 1:15; Luke 4:43; Luke 9:60-10:11; Acts 8:12; 19:8; 20:25; 1 Co. 4:20; 2 Thess. 1:5; Matt. 25:19-23)

#### **Christian Mission**

We Believe That The Christian Mission Is To: Love God In Thought, Word, And Deed & To Love Your Neighbor As Yourself, Which Is Practiced By Doing Unto Them As You Would Have Done Unto You. Your Love For God And Man Will Be Demonstrated By Reproducing Disciples Of The Lord Jesus Christ, Both Domestically And In Foreign Lands By Every Biblical Method. (Matt. 7:11-29; Matt. 28:18-20)

For More Information On Our Online Training	ng And Equipping Sessions Visit:
www.dominionlifebedford.org	

Email:

 $\underline{dominion life church bed ford@gmail.com}$ 

Facebook:

Https://Www.Facebook.Com/dominionlifebedford/

Instagram:

Https://Www.Instagram.Com/dominionlifebedford/

Youtube:

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7uBs-QIn55x6YTJEevlj2w

# **Tyrone Singh**

Tyrone Singh Serves Dominion Life Church Bedford. He Also Serves As John G.Lake Ministries Overseer Of Western Mainland Europe & India.

Tyrone Singh Was Born In Bedford, United Kingdom And Surrendered His Life To Jesus At The Age Of 17, He Had A Supernatural Encounter With The Holy Spirit That Changed The Course Of His Life. The Lord Revealed His Heart To Him And Called Him To Preach And Teach The Gospel Without Compromise, Training Others To Walk In The Fullness Of All That Christ Has Paid For.

Tyrone Travels Throughout The UK And The Nations, Teaching And Training Believers Through The JGLM Seminars And Workshops.

His Heart Is To Assist Believers To Start Reproducing, To Step Up And Step Out And Fulfill The Will Of God.

Tyrone & Mirjana Are Ordained By Rev Curry Blake The General Overseer Of John G. Lake Ministries & The International Apostolic Council (IAC) Founded By Dr John G. Lake.